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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST WORKSHEET 

NOMINATION FORM 
for the 
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District #4 

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE 

COMMON: 

Oakdale 
ANO/ OR HISTORIC: 

STREET ANO NUMBER: 

Edwin Warfield Road 
CITY OR TOWN: 

Woodbine 
STATE 

Maryland 
~.' ¢LASstFlC~ftO# 

CATEGORY 
(Check One) 

0 District 

0 Site 

'ii Building 

0 Structure 

OWNERSHIP 

Public Acquisition: 

O In Process 

0 Object 

0 Public 

~ Private 

0 Both 0 Being Considered 

PRESENT USE (Check One or Moree• Approprl•I•) 

IX! Agr i cu lturo I 0 Govern-nt 

0 Commerciol D Industrial 

0 Educational 0 Military 

0 E ntertoinment 0 

WNER S NAME: 

James F. Jackson, III 
STREET ANO NUMBER: 

Edwin Warfield Road 
CITY OR TOWN: 

Hall of Records 
STREET ANO NUMBER: 

Howard Count Courthouse 
Cl TY OR TOWN: 

TITLE OF SURVEY: 

Pork 

Private RHidence 

Religious 

Howard County Historic Sites Inventory 
DATE OF SURVEY: 1 0 Federal iJ Stat• 
bEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS: 

Maryland Historical Trust 
STR T AND NUM•ER: 

21 State Circle 
CITY OR TOWN: STATE: 

STATUS 

!XI Occupied 

D Unoccupied 

ACCESSIBLE 

TO THE PUBLIC 

Yea: 

D RHtricted 

0 Preservotion work D UnrHtricted 

in proaress 

0 Transportation 

0 Other (Speclt,) 

0 County 

IXl No 

0 Comments 

0 Local 

Annapolis Maryland 2140 
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0 Goad IXJ E.x ce II ent 0 Fair 
CONDITION 

(Check One) 

:£] Altered (1898)0 Uncltered 

(Checlr One) 

0 Deteriorated 

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT~ ~D ORIGINAL (11 lmown) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

akdale 1838 

0 Ruins 0 ·UnexpaHd 

(Check One) 

0 Moved :EJ Original Site 

Built in 1838, Oakdale was originally a five bay wide, two bay deep 
nd three story brick structure with shingled mansard roof 3rd floor dormer 
indows and central doorway and hall. A modest one story front porch com­
leted the structure. The brick exterior (laid in running bond with flemish 
ond brick on the south elevation) is accented by wood sills, splayed flat 
rched brick lintels on the first floor and vertically laid stretcher brick 
lat arched lintels on the second floor. Symmetrical fenestration propor­
ionally scaled from first to third floors, punctuates the facade. The 
indows are double-hung with six-over-six lit-.e~r. Shutters hang at the win­
ows. A simple wooden cornice separates second and third stories. Brick 
himneys located on the eastern and western sides of the structure are also 
ignificant to the original building profile. The library, the front living 
oom and two front bedrooms on the second floor retain original mantels and 
ide plank floors from this period. 

dditions - 1898 

Governor Edwin Warfield renovated and enlarged Oakdale in 1898 by the 
rear appendages and front side porches. The original structure 

as widened one bay on the east and west side of the house, creating a seven 
ay wide, 3 story high and three bay deep addition with a bay window on the 
outheast and southwest corners. This latter addition further widened the 
tructure. To this was added a three story appendage extending north four 
ays with a width of three and creating an L plan with a further two bay, 
wo story high addition. At the same time the corners of the original mansar 
oof were squared and an additional hipped roof constructed over the main 
outhern portion of the building and a second hipped roof constructed over 
he three story northwestern addition. Additional brick chimneys, three on 
he west side and one on the east side, add to the interesting and graceful 
oof outline. This extensive renovation resulted in some thir~edrooms as 
ell as the interior enlargement of the original hall and the accommodation 
f a grandiose staircase which takes up a large section of the north central 
ection of the house. A spaciousness was created by this opening of the 
entral hallway which had not been previously experienced. 

The brick extensions of 1898 (laid in running bond) are accented by 
he same splayed brick flat arched lintels on the first floor and the hori­
ontally placed stretcher bricks which formed flat arched lintels on the 
econd floor. The entire third story is constructed of cedar shingles with 
ouble hung windows with six-over-six lites. Shutters hang at all the 
indows. A simple wooden cornice divides the second and third stories. 

est Elevation: 

The west bay window is the dominant architectural element of the west 
levation. Its stone foundation has a 4 lite basement window on the west 
ith a horizontal concrete block on each side with the dates 1838 and 1898 

respectively. The basement windows on the northwest and southwest sides of 
he bay contain three vertical li:teE. All basement windows have splayed 
rick lintels and stone sills. 

(continued) 
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PERIOD (Checlr One or More aa Appropriate) 

0 Pre-Columbian 0 16th Century 

0 15th Century 0 17th Century 

SPECIFIC DATE(SI (II Applicable andKnmm) 

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Checlr One or More aa Appropriate) 

Aboriginal !Kl Education 

0 Prehistoric 0 Engineering 

0 Historic 0 Industry 

0 Agriculture 0 Invention 

Ga Archi lecture 0 Landscape 

0 An Architecture 

0 Commerce 0 Literature 

0 Communications 0 Military 

0 Conservation 0 Music 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

!Kl 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 18th Century 

Iii 19th Century 

Political 

Religion/Phi. 

losophy 

Science 

Sculpture 

Sacia I/Human-

itarian 

Theater 

Transportation 

: .· . ··'' :' : ,, 

0 20th Century 

0 Urban Planning 

0 Other (Specify) 

In 1838, Albert Gallatin Warfield, great-grandson of Captain Benjamin 
Warfield, built "Oakdale". In 1898 Governor Edwin Warfield, who was born 
at Oakdale, son of Albert Gallatin Warfield, remodeled the house. 
Architecturally, the structure indicates the evolution of a building from 
a relatively simple forest home to an elaborate Palladian mansion. 
Constructed of bricks made on the plantation, the house had a narrow 
extension off the back for dining room and kitchen . 

Its association with a Maryland governor and the Warfield family, 
early settlers of Howard Cotmty is also significant. This home was built 
not far from the original family homestead "Cherry Grove" which his 
grandfather, Captain Benjamin Warfield, built in 1768 on land acquired 
two years previously • 

z Mr. James F. Jackson, III presently owns this property and has 
maintained it in an excellent condition, indicating future plans for its 
continual restoration and maintenance. 
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LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES 

DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY 0 DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERT" 

~~---.-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Rr-~~~~~-0-F~L_E_s_s_T_H_ATN~T~E~N;_..:.;A~C~R~E~S~--~~~--+ 
CORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE 

Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds 

NW 0 0 

NE 0 0 

SE 0 0 

SW 9 0 

APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY: 

Acreage Justification: 

54.96 Acres 

LATITUDE 

Degrees Minutes Seconds 
0 

See Tax Map 13, Howard County, Maryland 
694/582 Parcel 277 

LONGITUDE 

Degrees Minutes Seconds 
0 

f~9~J~,-f-O~R-M_P_R_E~~-A-R_E_O~BY-.. ,__~~~~~~~_,,--~--,~~~.~._,,.,....,_,="".,,,..,,,..,.,,,,.====,,.,,,,,.,,,,,,,,..,,,,.'"'""'.,,,.,..,,...,,,. 
NAME AND TITLE: 

Cleora B. Thomoson. Archivist 
ORGANIZATION 

Howard County - Comprehensive Planning 
STREET AND NUMBER: 

3450 Court House Drive 

21043 I CI TY OR TOWN: 

Ellicott City Maryland 

~State Liaison Officer Review: (Office Use Only) 

Significance of this property is: 
National O State D Local D 
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7.~ .Description (Continued) 

The first floor double-hllllg windows of the bay a~e composed of six­
over-six lites on the north and south sides and eight-over-eight on the 
west side. Wooden sills, splayed brick flat-arched lintels and shutters 
accent the windows. The second story "1Cf'thand south double-hllllg windows 
of the bay have six-over-O:bt.lites with· eight-over-one lites on the west 
side. Al~ have stretcher brick flat arched lintels with wooden sills 
and frames. 

The w~st door located. in th"e second bay north of the west bay 
window is a simple wooden framed door surmounted by a six lite transom 
and flanked on either side by four lites framing the upper half of the 
doorway. 

A covered wooden stairway runs over the one story frame addition 
for entrance to a second story apartment. A similar stairway is located 
on the northeast side of the house to serve the same purpose. 

The most dominant architectural feature of the structure as it now 
exists is the placement of decorative doric cJlumned porches on the east 
and west sides of the south elevation of the house which follow around the 
east and west sides of the house. A south central portico with its en-
closed pediment forms the dable of a ·pitched roof.>, meets and 
extends beyond these flat foofed porches and is supported by four large 
doric columns. 

A fan window with Keystone decorates the pediment. Four steps lead 
up to the wooden porch. Originally, there were additional steps but the 
change in elevation has eliminated them. The west porch is supported by _ 
five doric columns, two located south, another on the southwest corner 
and two located on the wes~ with pilast_ers on the southwest corners 
of the addition and the original structure._ 

A brick stoop and five wooden steps lead to the west veranda. An 
additional west porch rlllls from the northwest side of the bay three bays 
north supported by four doric columns. Four steps lead to this back 
porch. These four porches create a Palladian effect. The east front 
porch is similar to the west front porch but extends around the bay 

window •. This is similar to the west bay window except that french doors 
are located in the southwest portion. 

The south central doorway added in 1898 is framed by a wooden portico 
with full pediment supported by wooden three quarter doric columns. 
A quinque partite wooden slab is centered in the pedirn.Qnt with the date 
1766 (indicating the original land grant) and underneath the dates 
1838·1898 (indicating construction of the building). 

The northeast elevation contains a particularly fine tri-partite 
Palladian window on the second floor, with a rectangular first floor 
entrance. Two first floor double-hung windows, one with one-over-one 
lites and the second with four-over-four lites have splayed brick flat 
arched lintels and wooden sills. A basement window in stone foundation 
with brick flat arched lintels underlines the second bay. 



No-J_ 
Oakdale - Log Cabin and Wash House 

Originally slave quarters~this two storyJthree bay wide log cabin is 
located a few feet from the north side of Oakdale's west wing and antedates 
the 1838 structure. A one story, three bay long wash house has been moved and 
attached to the north side of the log cabin. 

The east elevation of the log cabin contains three bays with two double­
hung windows with six-over-three lites located on the second floor and two double­
hung windows with six-over-three lites on the first floor. The windows appear 
to have been shortened to fit into the original log cabin openings. Shutters 
hang at the windows. The east elevation of the attached wash house contains a 
double-hung six-over-six lite window on the left and a rectangular wooden door 
with two lite transom on the right side. A cinderblock chimney is located 
between the window and door. 

The north elevation of the wash house contains two double-hung, two-over­
two lite double windows incased and divided into an arched wooden frame. 
Flowering shrubs are planted beneath the window. On the west elevation there 
is a door flanked 
by double hung windows with six-over-six lites. The wash house is capped by a 
hipped cedar shingle roof with dormer over the west entrance. 

The west elevation of the log house contains two doors, one located on 
the north and the other two bays south, which contains a portico. The double­
hung windows on the first and third floors have the same shortened windows with 
six-over-three lites which are located on the east side of the house. Shutters 
hang at all the windows. An old battened, rectangular wooden door is located 
under the portico which is held on each side by a detached post. 

These modest buildings have been renovated and modified to serve as 
rental units on the property. The simple west entrance to the log cabin now 
has a portico to serve as a more elegant entrance. 

Carriage House - 1898 

This two story three bay structure which previously served as a Carriage 
House to Oakdale is located west of the log cabin and wash house and has been 
altered and renovated to accommodate rental quarters. It is paneled in the 
interior. 

On the west elevation there is a large low central dormer window with 
pointed pediment inserted into the high pitched gable roof and plane with the 
west elevation which contains two-over-two lites. This is flanked on either 
side by an additional smaller dormer window inserted a bit above the central 
dormer, each topped by a pointed pediment. Two one story windows are located 
on the west elevation, one six-over-six double-hung and the other a twelve lite 
vertical rectangular window. The north elevation contains two double-hung six­
over-six lite one story windows with a second story window centerd in the apex 
of the roof line with four-over-four lites. Flowering shrubs underline the one 
story north windows and a concrete pat{oruns along the east side of the building. 

The west elevation contains three dormer windows each topped by a pointed 
pediment and placed in the cedar shingle gable roof. There are two rectangular 
wooden doors on the east side, one located on the right, one located on the left. 
The windows are all double-hung with six-over-six lites, wooden sills and tl~t" 
lintels. 



Smoke House 

A one story brick (laid in running bond) smoke house now used for tools 
is located a few feet west of the west wing. A central rectangular door is 
located on the east side of the structure with a small square wooden vent toward 
the center of the north and south elevations. Two rows of header bricks form a 
cornice at the roof line. 

The Tenant House 

This tenant house added to and altered has a stone foundation forming a 
T plan. The south section of the basement has an old chimney at the north end 
and is put together with hand hewn logs. From the basement foundation, the 
original structure had a bay added to the west along with a second story. A 
rectangular west door with 3 lite transom and a double hung window with six­
over-six lites form the original west elevation. Two double hung windows with 
six-over-six lites and shutters are located on the north side above the cellar 
door. All the windows appear of the same period, though the basement indicated 
two periods of construction. 

The north elevation contains a rectangular door on the right with three 
lite transom and double hung window with shutters and six-over-six lites on the 
left. A six doric columned porch runs along the north side and halfway along 
the west elevation. Two steps lead to the porch. 

On the east elevation a small three lite basement window is located on 
the north corner. A double hung window with two-over-two lites is located 
above the cellar window. Two additional double hung rectangular first story 
east windows are located south of this in the two story middle section of the 
east elevation. A second story double hung window with six-over-six lites is 
placed above these windows. An additional rectangular double hung east window 
in the one story southern section of the building has six-over-six lites with 
shutters. Two pitched gable roofs lie side by side running east to west and 
forming interesting slopes and roof line. 

South of this tenant house is the archeological site of the green house 
which was a modest attempt to copy the crystal palace. 

It had a semi octa­
gonally shaped central section with rectangular wings spreading east and west, 
a copula over the central section with an octagonally domed copper roof with a 
golden eagle atop. The brick foundation is still in evidence. Exotic plants 
were grown and raised here for use at Oakdale. 



Oakdale - Barn 

This is a six bay long and two bay wide building. The east elevation 
contains two large rectangular sliding cbo:rs which could accoI1DI1odate the entrance 
of a carriage. Double-hung arched windows with two-ove,-two lites are located 
between and on either side of these doors, with arched wooden lintels and 
frames. A one story open porch or overhang runs from the central window to 
the southwest corner of the barn. The barn is constructed of wooden siding 
from foundation to full length of the windows. From this point it is shingled 
until it meets a simple wooden cornice at the roof line. Two roman arched, 
double-hung dormer windows with three gothic-over-three vertical rectangular 
lites topped by a pointed pediment, are placed in the cedar shingled gable 
roof. The entire interior of the barn which contains six stalls on the main 
floor is paneled. Other stalls are located on the ground floor. 

The south elevation of the barn is three and a half stories high due 
to the elevation sloping east to west and exposing the stone foundation af 
the barn. Three double rectangular windows each consisting of two double-hung 
windows with six-over-six lites are located in t:bi.e foundation, with wooden 
lintels and wooden sills. The second story constructed of wooden siding, 
contains an arched east window with two-over-two lites. The third story is 
shingled with two rectangular windows, double hung with six-over-six lites. 
A fan lite is inserted in the apex formed by the gable roof. 

The north elevation has an exposed stone foundation. A double hung 
rectangular window with six-over-six lites, an arched stone lintel and woode~ 
sill is located on the left side with a rectangular door surmounted by an 
arched stone lintel on the right. 


